
 

 
 

Agenda Item 1(c) 
October 5/21 Board Meeting 

Appointment of a New CAFII Director: Ian Oncea, CIBC Insurance 
 
From: Bains, Anuraj <Anuraj.Bains@cibc.com>  
Sent: July-27-21 1:43 PM 
To: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com> 
Cc: Oncea, Ian <Ian.Oncea@CIBC.com>; D'Ippolito, Bianca <Bianca.DIppolito@CIBC.com> 
Subject: Ian Oncea new CAFII Board member representing CIBC. 
 
Hi Brendan and Keith, 
 
I’m happy to share with you that Ian Oncea is the new VP for CIBC Insurance and he will now be 
representing CIBC on CAFII’s Board.   
 
Could you kindly add him to future Board meeting invites and share any ‘onboarding’ type of 
information? For instance, I believe he’ll need to have an ID set up to access the CAFII site. I’ve also c.c.’d 
Ian’s Executive Assistant, Bianca, for any scheduling/administrative assistance.  
 
Thank you, 
Anu 
 
Anuraj (Anu) Bains | Senior Compliance Officer – Insurance, COPS, Channels | Canadian Retail Banking Compliance 
I CIBC | 21 Melinda Street, 9th Floor (CCE-9) | Toronto ON | M5L 1A2 | Tel: (416)306-8959 | Anuraj.Bains@cibc.com  
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Ian Oncea, CMA, CPA 
Vice-President, Insurance, CIBC; and  
President & CEO, CIBC Life Insurance Company 
 
Ian Oncea is Vice-President of Insurance on the Personal Lending & Insurance Leadership team at CIBC.  
 
Ian has spent 18 years with CIBC across a range of disciplines often focused on divisional goal setting, 
overseeing the development and execution of strategic initiatives, and leading operational turnarounds.  
 
In his community, Ian spends most of his free time at local hockey rinks coaching minor hockey for his 
three boys.  
 
On the ice or in the office, Ian is focused on building collaborative relationships, leveraging data to make 
thoughtful decisions, and building top performing teams to drive results.  
 
Ian holds an undergraduate degree in Political Science and Economics from the University of Western 
Ontario; and is a Certified Management Accountant (CMA) and Chartered Professional Accountant 
(CPA). 
 


